
From: Mears, Sue [IBPE]
To:  Jorgenson, Debbie [IBPE]
Cc:
Subject: MO - Grove Pharmacy
Date: Monday, September 14, 2015 8:38:24 AM

Kelly, thank you. I have copied Debbie Jorgenson on this as well. She can work with you on being available via
 Skype.

Sue Mears, RPh
Compliance Officer
Iowa Board of Pharmacy
400 SW 8th Street, Suite E
Des Moines, IA 50309
515-408-7824 (cell)
515-281-4609 (Fax)
sue mears@iowa.gov

Territory: Boone, Buena Vista, Calhoun, Clay, Dickinson, Greene, Palo Alto, Pocahontas, Sac and Webster counties
 as well as the cities of West Des Moines, Clive and Urbandale in Polk County.

The Iowa Board of Pharmacy promotes, preserves, and protects the public health, safety, and welfare through the
 effective regulation of the practice of pharmacy and the licensing of pharmacies, pharmacists, and others engaged in
 the sale, delivery, or distribution of prescription drugs and devices or other classes of drugs or devices which may
 be authorized. Iowa Code § 155A.2(1).
________________________________________
From: Kelly Engelking 
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 11:51 AM
To: Mears, Sue [IBPE]
Cc: Gary Grove; Winn Jester
Subject: RE: MO - Grove Pharmacy

Sue,

Thank you very much for the information. We would love to attend the November meeting via Skype. Our owner,
 Pharmacist-In-Charge, General Manager and myself will be available to answer any questions.

Thank you,

Kelly Engelking, CPhT
Project Manager
Grove Pharmacy
Phone: 417.881.2910 ext 503
Fax: 417.890.1579

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged, confidential, and
 protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, or an employee, or agent responsible for delivering
 this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
 this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately
 by replying to the message and deleting the message from your computer.

From: Gary Grove
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 11:34 AM



To: Winn Jester <wjester@grovepharmacy.com>; Kelly Engelking <kengelking@grovepharmacy.com>
Subject: Fwd: MO - Grove Pharmacy

Thank You,

Gary Grove, RPh
Grove Pharmacy
www.grovepharmacy.com<http://www.grovepharmacy.com>
www.grovespa.com<http://www.grovespa.com>
Cell 417-840-2500

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Mears, Sue [IBPE]" <Sue.Mears@iowa.gov<mailto:Sue.Mears@iowa.gov>>
Date: September 11, 2015 at 11:02:00 AM CDT
To:
 
Subject: MO - Grove Pharmacy

Good morning. The Iowa Board of Pharmacy has received the pharmacy's application for an Iowa nonresident
 pharmacy license. While the application materials are complete, the Board's policy is to personally review each
 application in which there is any disclosure of discipline. The Board next meets in early November and will review
 the application in open session. At this time, I do not know the specific date and time that this will occur. You may
 check the board's website for updated agenda information (www.iowa.gov/ibpe<http://www.iowa.gov/ibpe>, click
 on "Board" then click on "Meeting Notices") as that time nears. If your pharmacy would like to be available to
 answer any questions the board might have, you are more than welcome to attend in person or via electronic means
 (Skype, conference call, etc.). If you would like to be available by phone, please provide me with a contact name
 and phone number that the board may call in the event there are questions. It is not required, but sometimes speeds
 up the process if there are questions.

Thanks so much,

Sue Mears, RPh
Compliance Officer
Iowa Board of Pharmacy
400 SW 8th Street, Suite E
Des Moines, IA 50309
515-408-7824 (cell)
515-281-4609 (Fax)
sue mears@iowa.gov<mailto:sue mears@iowa.gov>

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

This email message and its attachments may contain confidential information that is exempt from disclosure under
 Iowa Code chapters 22, 139A, and other applicable law. Confidential information is for the sole use of the intended
 recipient. If you believe that you have received this transmission in error, please reply to the sender, and then delete
 all copies of this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that



 any review, use, retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited by law.
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



New Nonresident Pharmacy Application Review 

 

Name: Grove Professional Pharmacy, Inc. 

DBA: Grove Pharmacy 

Street Address: 3050 S National, Suite 109 

City, State, Zip: Springfield, Missouri 65804 

Date application received: 08-20-2015 

Application reviewed by: Sue Mears 

Date application reviewed: 08-25-2015 

Omission(s): None 

Area(s) of Concern: Disclosed discipline, summarized below 

 

Missouri Board of Pharmacy 

The pharmacy’s Missouri permit was censured in May 2013 following a loss of controlled 
substances due to diversion by a technician, thereby failing to maintain adequate security over 
inventory of controlled substances. There appears to be no other sanction. 

Owner Gary Grove reported he received probation for 3 years, concluded in 2008, after a 
compounding issue was identified in the company’s home infusion pharmacy. The home 
infusion pharmacy (not the pharmacy that is currently applying for licensure in Iowa) updated 
its policies and procedures, reportedly complies with USP standards, and no longer compounds 
the product in question.  

The pharmacy is currently the subject of an investigation in Missouri following a complaint 
regarding generic and brand billing and dispensing practices. At this time, no formal 
disciplinary action has been taken. 

 






















































